



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

# **Ordering Information**

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at <a href="https://www.proceedings.com">www.proceedings.com</a>.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Academic Conferences Ltd	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Chemistry Council (ACC)	1
American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM)	2
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	2
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	2
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	2
American Solar Energy Society (ASES)	2
Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV)	3
Atlantis Press	3
Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA)	3
CISA Publisher - Eurowaste Srl	3
Destech Publications	3
Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Luft Und Raumfahrt (DGLR)	3
EDP Sciences	4
Engineers Australia	4
Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA)	4
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
Geothermal Rising	4
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	4
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	5
Institute of Noise Control Engineering - USA (INCE-USA)	10
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	10
International Astronautical Federation (IAF)	10
International Computer Music Association (ICMA)	12
International Federation for Heat Treatment & Surface Engineering (IFHTSE)	12
International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM)	
International Union of Leather Technologists and Chemists (IULTCS)	13
Johns Hopkins University - WSE Energetics Research Group	13
KSI Research Inc	
Maui Economic Development Board	14
Offshore Technology Conference (OTC)	15
Printed Circuit Engineering Association (PCEA)	
SAMPE Europe	15
SAVE International	15
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	15
Society of Economic Geologists (SEG)	15
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	15
Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE)	
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA)	
Tanger Ltd	17
The Fiber Society	
VDE Verlag GmbH	
WIP Wirtschaft und Infrastruktur GmbH & Co Planungs-KG	18

### **Academic Conferences Ltd:**

#### **EDUCATION RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICER 2025)**

Held 6-7 November 2025, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 320(approx) pages 9798331329815 Matos, F. and Flores, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### E-LEARNING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 24TH 2025. (ECEL 2025)

Held 23-24 October 2025, Lyngby, Denmark.

Softcover 540(approx) pages 9798331329839 Khalid, M.D.S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### GAMES BASED LEARNING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. (ECGBL 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 October 2025, Levanger, Norway.

Softcover 1,234(approx) pages 9798331328160 Sigurdardottir, H. and Munkvold, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

#### INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (ECIE 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-26 September 2025, Krakow, Poland,

Softcover 980(approx) pages 9798331328177 Lupa-Wojcik, I. and Murzyn, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

# MANAGEMENT, LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 21ST 2025. (ECMLG 2025)

Held 13-14 November 2025, Paris-Nanterre, France.

Softcover 548(approx) pages 9798331329822 Buisine, S. and Davies, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### **American Chemical Society (ACS):**

# APPLICATION OF NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY VOLUME 1: THE ROLE OF NANOFERTILIZERS AND NANOPESTICIDES

ACS Symposium Series 1509

Softcover 259 pages 9798331328474 Thakur, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

# APPLICATION OF NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY VOLUME 2: INNOVATIONS IN PRE- AND POST-HARVEST CROP MANAGEMENT

ACS Symposium Series 1510

Softcover 293 pages 9798331328481 Thakur, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### RESHAPING THE FUTURE: INNOVATION IN RECYCLED POLYETHYLENE TEREPHTHALATE

ACS Symposium Series 1511

Softcover 310 pages 9798331328498 Patel, R. and Chaudhary, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### **American Chemistry Council (ACC):**

### POLYURETHANES TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2025.

Held 6-8 October 2025, St. Louis, Missouri, USA.

Softcover 440 pages 9798331329181

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$300.00

### American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM):

#### AMERICAN COLLEGE OF VETERINARY INTERNAL MEDICINE FORUM. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 June 2025, Louisville, Kentucky, USA. Softcover 1,420 pages 9798331328818 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

#### American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

# AIR TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2025 AND ASCEND 2025

Held 21-25 July 2025, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2025 and ASCEND 2025.

Softcover 987 pages 9798331327774

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$335.00

### American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

#### SAFETY IN AMMONIA PLANTS AND RELATED FACILITIES SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 66TH 2022.

AIChE Technical Manual 2022 Vol. 62
Held 12-15 September 2022, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 262 pages 9798331328856
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$125.00

### SAFETY IN AMMONIA PLANTS AND RELATED FACILITIES SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 69TH 2025.

AIChE Technical Manual 2025 Vol. 65
Held 7-11 September 2025, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.
Softcover 315 pages 9798331328863
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$125.00

### American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

# DESIGN ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CONFERENCES. 2025. (AND COMPUTERS AND INFORMATION IN ENGINEERING CONFERENCE) IDETC-CIE 2025, VOLUME 1: 27TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES (AVT 2025)

Held 17-20 August 2025, Anaheim, California, USA. VOLUME 1: 27TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES (AVT 2025).

Softcover 178 pages 9780791889190

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

# SMART MATERIALS, ADAPTIVE STRUCTURES AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 2025. SMASIS2025

Held 8-10 September 2025, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. VOLUME 1. Softcover 397 pages 9780791889275 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$180.00

### **American Solar Energy Society (ASES):**

# AMERICAN SOLAR ENERGY SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2025. INNOVATION FOR UNIVERSAL RENEWABLE ENERGY ACCESS

Held 4-6 August 2025, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 96 pages 9798331329211 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

### Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV):

#### ASSOCIATION OF AVIAN VETERINARIANS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2025. (AAV 2025)

Held 3-6 October 2025, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 348 pages 9798331329112 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

#### **Atlantis Press:**

# AFRICAN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2024. (AFRSUSENS 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 271
Held 25-28 August 2024, Sun City, South Africa.
Softcover 194(approx) pages 9798331324308 Gorimbo, J. and Yao, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$160.00

# BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCES, AND HUMANITIES - ECONOMICS BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT TRACK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (ICOBEST-EBM 2025) SUSTAINABLE PROGRESS THROUGH INNOVATION AND INCLUSIVITY IN THE DIGI...

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 340 Held 15 May 2025, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 270(approx) pages 9798331324292 Warlina, L. and Luckyardi, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$210.00

### **Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA):**

#### AUSTRALASIAN CORROSION ASSOCIATION, ANNUAL CONFERENCE, 2024.

Held 10-14 November 2024, Cairns, Australia. Softcover 400 pages 9798331329662 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

### **CISA Publisher - Eurowaste Srl:**

# WASTE MANAGEMENT, RESOURCE RECOVERY AND SUSTAINABLE LANDFILLING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2025. (SARDINIA 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 13-17 October 2025, Santa Margherita di Pula, Italy. Softcover 2,634 pages 9798331328894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$495.00

### **Destech Publications:**

# STRUCTURAL HEALTH MONITORING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 15TH 2025. (4 VOLS) ENSURING MOBILITY AND AUTONOMY WITH SUSTAINABILITY

Held 9-11 September 2025, Stanford, California, USA. Proceedings of the 15th International Workshop on Structural Health Monitoring.

Softcover 2,920(approx) pages 9798331327095 Chang, F.-K. and Guemes, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$345.00

### Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Luft Und Raumfahrt (DGLR):

# ROTORCRAFT FORUM. EUROPEAN. 49TH 2023. (ERF 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-7 September 2023, Buckeburg, Germany. Softcover 1,601 pages 9798331329563 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

### **EDP Sciences:**

# COMPUTING IN HIGH ENERGY AND NUCLEAR PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (CHEP 2024) (4 PARTS)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 337 (2025)
Held 19-25 October 2024, Krakow, Poland.
Softcover 3,000(approx) pages 9798331327279 Szumlak, T. and Rachwal, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$345.00

# MATERIALS ENGINEERING, NEW ENERGY AND CHEMISTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (MENEC 2025)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 410 (2025)
Held 20-22 June 2025, Basel, Switzerland.
Softcover 806(approx) pages 9798331324513 Ali, B.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

### **Engineers Australia:**

#### COASTS AND PORTS CONFERENCE. AUSTRALASIAN. 2025. (COASTS AND PORTS 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 August 2025, Adelaide, Australia. Softcover 1,008(approx) pages 9798331329167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### **Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA):**

# ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN RESEARCH ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 55TH 2024. (EDRA55) HUMAN-CENTRIC ENVIRONMENTS

Held 19-22 June 2024, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 821 pages 9798331328139 Elzeyadi, I. and Kader, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

### **European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):**

# INTEGRATED SITE CHARACTERISATION FOR OFFSHORE RENEWABLE ENERGY. EAGE/SUT WORKSHOP. 3RD 2025.

Held 15-16 October 2025, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 32(approx) pages 9798331329686 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$55.00

#### YOUNG PROFESSIONALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (GEOTERRACE-2025)

Held 6-9 October 2025, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 502(approx) pages 9798331329693 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

# **Geothermal Rising:**

# GEOTHERMAL RISING CONFERENCE. 2025. (GRC 2025) (4 PARTS) USING THE EARTH TO SAVE THE

Geothermal Resources Council Transactions Volume 49 Held 26-29 October 2025, Reno, Nevada, USA. Softcover 2,861 pages 9798331328962 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$345.00

#### Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

### AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (IABC 2025 SEOUL) (PAPERS)

Held 5-6 November 2025, Seoul, South Korea. Papers. Softcover 28(approx) pages 9798331329198 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

#### AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (IABC 2025 SEOUL) (PRESENTATIONS)

Held 5-6 November 2025, Seoul, South Korea. Presentations.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9798331329204

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

#### AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (IABC ADIM 2025 TROY) (PAPERS)

Held 24-25 September 2025, Troy, Michigan, USA. Papers.

Softcover 408(approx) pages 9798331328870

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$395.00

#### AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (IABC ADIM 2025 TROY) (PRESENTATIONS)

Held 24-25 September 2025, Troy, Michigan, USA. Presentations.

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9798331328887

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

# EXTERIOR, INTERIOR, AND CLOSURES CONFERENCE. 2025. (EIC 2025) (AND JOINING & FABRICATION TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE, JEFTEC 2025)

Held 7-8 May 2025, Troy, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 340(approx) pages 9798331324643 Uddin, M Nasim and Uddin, Rafiq

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$395.00

### Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

#### 2024 5TH CHINA INTERNATIONAL SAR SYMPOSIUM (CISS 2024)

Held 27-29 November 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 306 pages 9798331586157

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$227.00

# 2025 12TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RELIABILITY, INFOCOM TECHNOLOGIES AND OPTIMIZATION (TRENDS AND FUTURE DIRECTIONS 2025) (ICRITO 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 September 2025, Noida NCR, India.

Softcover 1,564 pages 9798331554224

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$446.00

# 2025 13TH EUROPEAN WORKSHOP ON VISUAL INFORMATION PROCESSING (EUVIP 2025)

Held 13-16 October 2025, Valletta, Malta.

Softcover 226 pages 9798331575168

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$213.00

# 2025 14TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING AND ANALYSIS (ISPA 2025)

Held 29-31 October 2025, Coimbra, Portugal.

Softcover 254 pages 9798331577568

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$218.00

#### 2025 16TH IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS (INDUSCON 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-17 October 2025, Sao Sebastiao, Brazil.

Softcover 2,538 pages 9798331558383

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$616.00

# 2025 16TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RELIABILITY, MAINTAINABILITY AND SAFETY (ICRMS 2025)

Held 27-30 July 2025, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 817 pages 9798331535148

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$326.00

#### 2025 17TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, SYSTEMS AND SERVICES IN **TELECOMMUNICATIONS (TELSIKS 2025)**

Held 22-24 October 2025, Nis, Serbia. Softcover 284 pages 9798331544171 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$223.00

#### 2025 19TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPLEX MEDICAL ENGINEERING (CME 2025)

Held 1-3 August 2025, Lanzhou, China. Softcover 440 pages 9798331594152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$251.00

#### 2025 29TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SYSTEM THEORY, CONTROL AND COMPUTING (ICSTCC 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 October 2025, Cluj-Napoca, Romania. Softcover 982 pages 9798331596224 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$345.00

#### 2025 2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CRYPTOGRAPHY AND INFORMATION SECURITY (VCRIS 2025)

Held 30-31 October 2025, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 250 pages 9798331566883 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$218.00

### 2025 38TH CONFERENCE OF OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION (FRUCT 2025)

Held 5-7 November 2025, Helsinki, Finland. Softcover 346 pages 9798331589943 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$234.00

### 2025 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND **MANUFACTURING SYSTEM (ICAMTMS 2025)**

Held 8-10 August 2025, Wuhu, China. Softcover 206 pages 9798331503826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$210.00

#### 2025 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEMS (ICEEPS 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 July 2025, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,166 pages 9798331598679 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$377.00

#### 2025 6TH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES AND COMPUTER SCIENCE (ENT 2025)

Held 29 October 2025, Sankt Peterburg, Russia. Softcover 68 pages 9798331572549 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$130.00

#### 2025 9TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RECENT ADVANCES AND INNOVATIONS IN ENGINEERING (ICRAIE 2025)

. Held 23-24 August 2025, Kaula Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 252 pages 9798331585471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$218.00

#### 2025 ACM/IEEE 28TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MODEL DRIVEN ENGINEERING LANGUAGES **AND SYSTEMS (MODELS 2025)**

Held 5-10 October 2025, Grand Rapids, Michigan, USA. Softcover 300 pages 9798331549114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$226.00

# 2025 ASIA PACIFIC SIGNAL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING ASSOCIATION ANNUAL SUMMIT AND CONFERENCE (APSIPA ASC 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 22-24 October 2025, Singapore. Softcover 2,944 pages 9798331572075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$686.00

# 2025 BRAZILIAN SYMPOSIUM ON ROBOTICS (SBR 2025) AND 2025 WORKSHOP ON ROBOTICS IN EDUCATION (WRE 2025)

Held 13-15 October 2025, Vitoria, Brazil. Softcover 532 pages 9798331560188 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$267.00

#### 2025 ENERGY CONVERSION CONGRESS & EXPO EUROPE (ECCE EUROPE 2025) (5 VOLS)

Held 1-4 September 2025, Birmingham, United Kingdom. Softcover 3,268 pages 9798331567538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$743.00

# 2025 IEEE 12TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DATA SCIENCE AND ADVANCED ANALYTICS (DSAA 2025)

Held 9-12 October 2025, Birmingham, United Kingdom. Softcover 670 pages 9798331511807 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$291.00

# 2025 IEEE 12TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON E-LEARNING IN INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS (ICELIE 2025)

Held 14-17 October 2025, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 168 pages 9798331508029 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$203.00

# 2025 IEEE 30TH PACIFIC RIM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON DEPENDABLE COMPUTING (PRDC 2025)

Held 3-5 November 2025, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 208 pages 9798331545147 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$210.00

# 2025 IEEE 68TH INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM ON CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS (MWSCAS 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 August 2025, Lansing/E. Lansing, Michigan, USA. Softcover 1,240 pages 9798331589356 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$390.00

# 2025 IEEE BIOSENSORS CONFERENCE (BIOSENSORS 2025)

Held 2-5 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 302 pages 9798331520014 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$227.00

#### 2025 IEEE CONFERENCE ON POWER ELECTRONICS AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (CPERE 2025)

Held 28-30 September 2025, Aswan, Egypt. Softcover 586 pages 9798331567347 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$276.00

#### 2025 IEEE EUROPEAN TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SUMMIT (E-TEMS 2025)

Held 26-28 May 2025, Bruges, Belgium. Softcover 370 pages 9798331511517 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$238.00

2025 IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON QUANTUM COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING (QCE 2025) (5

#### 2025 IEEE INFORMATION THEORY WORKSHOP (ITW 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia.

Softcover 924 pages 9798331531430 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$335.00

# VOLS)

Held 30 August - 5 September 2025, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 3.950 pages 9798331557379

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$861.00

# 2025 IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING WITH APPLICATIONS (ISPA 2025) (3 VOLS)

Held 10-12 October 2025, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 1,558 pages 9798331566852

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$468.00

### 2025 IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON WORKLOAD CHARACTERIZATION (IISWC 2025)

Held 12-14 October 2025, Irvine, California, USA.

Softcover 558 pages 9798331549183

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$271.00

# 2025 IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON METROLOGY FOR THE SEA; LEARNING TO MEASURE SEA HEALTH PARAMETERS (METROSEA 2025)

Held 8-10 October 2025, Genoa, Italy.

Softcover 664 pages 9798331574840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$290.00

### 2025 IEEE SYMPOSIUM ON HIGH-PERFORMANCE INTERCONNECTS (HOTI 2025)

Held 20-22 August 2025, San Jose, California, USA.

Softcover 140 pages 9798331548896

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$198.00

### 2025 IEEE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SOCIETY (TEMSCON LATAM 2025)

Held 18-21 June 2025, Cartagena, Colombia.

Softcover 696 pages 9798331525682

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$295.00

# 2025 IEEE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SOCIETY CONFERENCE - GLOBAL (TEMSCON GLOBAL 2025)

Held 4-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 402 pages 9798331542757

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$244.00

# 2025 IEEE XXXII INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING (INTERCON 2025)

Held 20-22 August 2025, Arequipa, Peru.

Softcover 644 pages 9798331599935

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$286.00

#### 2025 IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN (ICCAD 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 26-30 October 2025, Munich, Germany.

Softcover 2,962 pages 9798331515614

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$690.00

# 2025 IEEE/RSJ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT ROBOTS AND SYSTEMS (IROS 2025) (20 VOLS)

Held 19-25 October 2025, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 15,520 pages 9798331543945

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$2,874.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING ON AEROSPACE (COMEA 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-22 June 2025, Harbin, China. Softcover 982 pages 9798331599188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$345.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND PHOTONICS (EEXPOLYTECH 2025)

Held 16-17 October 2025, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 488 pages 9798331571238

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$259.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EQUIPMENT INTELLIGENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (ICEIOM 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 August 2025, Urumqi, China. Softcover 1,596 pages 9798331512354

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$452.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIONS IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS (INISTA 2025)

Held 29-31 October 2025, Ras Al Khaimah, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 492 pages 9798331570255

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$260.00

### 2025 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON PLATFORM TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE (PLATCON 2025)

Held 25-27 August 2025, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 88 pages 9798331576233

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$168.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL POWER AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE (PSETC 2025)

Held 22-24 August 2025, Singapore.

Softcover 148 pages 9798331534769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$200.00

# 2025 INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON NETWORKS, COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS (ISNCC 2025)

Held 27-29 October 2025, Paris, France.

Softcover 862 pages 9781665457699

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$324.00

#### 2025 PACIFIC NEIGHBORHOOD CONSORTIUM ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND JOINT MEETINGS (PNC 2025)

Held 20-22 September 2025, Hanoi, Vietnam.

Softcover 126 pages 9798331554507

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$196.00

# IGARSS 2025 - 2025 IEEE INTERNATIONAL GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING SYMPOSIUM (12 VOLS)

Held 3-8 August 2025, Brisbane, Australia.

Softcover 9,054 pages 9798331508111

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$1,750.00

#### OCEANS 2025 - GREAT LAKES (3 VOLS)

Held 29 September - 2 October 2025, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 1,768 pages 9798331557119

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$481.00

#### PULSED POWER AND PLASMA SCIENCE. IEEE. 2025. (PPPS 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-20 June 2025, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 679 pages 9798331543778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$373.00

#### RADAR CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2025. (RADARCONF25 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-10 October 2025, Krakow, Poland. Softcover 1,686 pages 9798331544348 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$470.00

### Institute of Noise Control Engineering - USA (INCE-USA):

# NOISE CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. 54TH 2025. (INTERNOISE 2025) (6 VOLS)

Held 24-27 August 2025, Sao Paulo, Brazil. Softcover 4,320 pages 9798331329754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$475.00

### International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

# APPLIED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (AND WWW/INTERNET 2025)

Held 1-3 November 2025, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 360(approx) pages 9798331329853 Miranda, P. and Isaias, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# COGNITION AND EXPLORATORY LEARNING IN DIGITAL AGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2025. (CELDA2025)

Held 1-3 November 2025, Porto, Portugal.
Softcover 480(approx) pages 9798331329846 Sampson, D. and Ifenthaler, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

### **International Astronautical Federation (IAF):**

#### COMMERCIAL SPACEFLIGHT SAFETY ISSUES. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 189 pages 9798331329440

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

### EARTH OBSERVATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 827 pages 9798331329297

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### HUMAN EXPLORATION OF THE SOLAR SYSTEM. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 391 pages 9798331329266

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### HUMAN SPACEFLIGHT SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 689 pages 9798331329310

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

#### INTEGRATED APPLICATIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025)

Softcover 284 pages 9798331329334

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

#### MICROGRAVITY SCIENCES AND PROCESSES SYMPOSIUM, IAF, 2025, (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 478 pages 9798331329235

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

# ONGOING AND NEAR FUTURE SPACE ASTRONOMY AND SOLAR-SYSTEM SCIENCE MISSIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 159 pages 9798331329280

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

# SAFETY, QUALITY AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT IN SPACE ACTIVITIES. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 58TH 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 604 pages 9798331329433

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

# SEARCH FOR EXTRATERRESTRIAL INTELLIGENCE (SETI) - THE NEXT STEPS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 54TH 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 136 pages 9798331329259

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

### SMALL SATELLITE MISSIONS. IAF SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2025. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 1,323 pages 9798331329327

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### SPACE COMMUNICATIONS AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2025. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 1,128 pages 9798331329303

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### SPACE DEBRIS. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2025. (3 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 1,817 pages 9798331329273

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$275.00

#### SPACE EXPLORATION SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2025. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 1,520 pages 9798331329242

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

#### SPACE OPERATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IAF. 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025)

Softcover 500 pages 9798331329341

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### SPACE POWER SYMPOSIUM, IAF, 2025, (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 559 pages 9798331329372

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### VISIONS AND STRATEGIES FOR THE FUTURE. IAA SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2025. (HELD AT IAC 2025)

Held 29 September - 3 October 2025, Sydney, Australia. Held at the 76th International Astronautical Congress (IAC 2025).

Softcover 394 pages 9798331329426

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### International Computer Music Association (ICMA):

# COMPUTER MUSIC CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 50TH 2025. (ICMC 2025) CURIOSITY. PLAY. INNOVATION.

Held 8-14 June 2025, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 750 pages 9798331329792 De Ritis, A. and Mallia, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### International Federation for Heat Treatment & Surface Engineering (IFHTSE):

# INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION FOR HEAT TREATMENT AND SURFACE ENGINEERING CONGRESS. 30TH 2025. (IFHTSE 2025)

Held 19-22 August 2025, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 520 pages 9798331329860

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM):

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. ECOLOGY, ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS, EDUCATION, AND LEGISLATION (BOOK NO. 5.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 5.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 878(approx) pages 9798331328948 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. ENERGY AND CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES (BOOK NO. 4.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 4.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 368(approx) pages 9798331328931 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. GEOINFORMATICS, REMOTE SENSING, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI) (BOOK NO. 2.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 2.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 252(approx) pages 9798331328917 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. NANO, BIO, GREEN, AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE (BOOK NO. 6.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 6.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 456(approx) pages 9798331328955 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGIES IN GEOLOGY, EXPLORATION, AND SUSTAINABLE MINING (BOOK NO. 1.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 1.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 590(approx) pages 9798331328900 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2025. WATER RESOURCES. FOREST, MARINE, AND OCEAN ECOSYSTEMS (BOOK NO. 3.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 25, Issue 3.1

Held 29 June - 6 July 2025, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 464(approx) pages 9798331328924 Rivza, B. and Tulbure, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### International Union of Leather Technologists and Chemists (IULTCS):

# INTERNATIONAL UNION OF LEATHER TECHNOLOGISTS AND CHEMISTS SOCIETIES. CONGRESS. 38TH 2025. (IULTCS 2025)

- 13 -

Held 8-11 September 2025, Lyon, France.

Softcover 248(approx) pages 9798331329051

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### Johns Hopkins University - WSE Energetics Research Group:

### **DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 11TH 1998. (2 VOLS)**

Held 31 August - 4 September 1998, Snowmass Village, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 1,360(approx) pages 9798331326296

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2002. (2 VOLS)

Held 11-16 August 2002, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 1,060(approx) pages 9798331326302

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### **DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2006. (2 VOLS)**

Held 23-28 November 2006, Norfolk, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 1,400(approx) pages 9798331326319

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2010. (2 VOLS)

Held 11-16 April 2010, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, USA.

Softcover 1,716(approx) pages 9798331326326

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

#### **DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 15TH 2014. (3 VOLS)**

Held 13-18 July 2014, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 1,842(approx) pages 9798331326333 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

#### **DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 16TH 2018. (3 VOLS)**

Held 15-20 July 2018, Cambridge, Maryland, USA. Softcover 1,932(approx) pages 9798331326340 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

#### **DETONATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 1970.**

Held 18-21 August 1970, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 626(approx) pages 9798331326234 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

#### **DETONATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 1976.**

Held 24-27 June 1976, Annapolis, Maryland. Softcover 816(approx) pages 9798331326241 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

### **DETONATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 1981. (2 VOLS)**

Held 16-19 June 1981, Annapolis, Maryland, USA. Softcover 1,140(approx) pages 9798331326258 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### DETONATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 1985. (2 VOLS)

Held 15-19 July 1985, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 1,220(approx) pages 9798331326265 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

#### DETONATION. SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 1960.

Held 26-28 September 1960, Princeton, New Jersey, USA. Softcover 854(approx) pages 9798331326203 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

#### **DETONATION. SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 1965.**

Held 12-15 October 1965, White Oak, Maryland, USA. Softcover 672(approx) pages 9798331326227 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

### KSI Research Inc:

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2025. (SEKE2025)

Held 29 September - 4 October 2025, Pompeii, Italy and Online. Softcover 392 pages 9798331329075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

### Maui Economic Development Board:

# ADVANCED MAUI OPTICAL AND SPACE SURVEILLANCE TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 26TH 2025. (AMOS 2025) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-19 September 2025, Maui, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 2,389 pages 9798331329631 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$275.00

### Offshore Technology Conference (OTC):

#### OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. BRASIL. 2025. (OTC BRASIL 2025) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-30 October 2025, Rio de Janeiro, Brasil. Softcover 2,514(approx) pages 9798331329778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$325.00

### **Printed Circuit Engineering Association (PCEA):**

#### PCB WEST CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION, 2024, (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 October 2024, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 1,268(approx) pages 9798331329709 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

# PCB WEST CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2025. (3 VOLS)

Held 30 September - 3 October 2025, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 2,004(approx) pages 9798331329716 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

### **SAMPE Europe:**

### SAMPE EUROPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION AMSTERDAM. 2025. (3 VOLS)

Held 6-7 October 2025, Amsterdam, Netherlands. Softcover 1,920(approx) pages 9798331329150 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$275.00

### **SAVE International:**

# SAVE INTERNATIONAL VALUE SUMMIT. 2025. VALUE METHODOLOGY FOR STRENGTHENING THE PILLARS OF ECONOMY

Held 15-16 September 2025, New Delhi, India. Softcover 84 pages 9798331328832 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

### Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

# SCIENTIFIC DATA SUMMIT. NEW YORK. 2025. (NYSDS 2025)

Held 11-12 September 2025, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 86(approx) pages 9798331329747 Lin, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

### Society of Economic Geologists (SEG):

### SOCIETY OF ECONOMIC GEOLOGISTS ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (SEG 2025)

Held 26-29 September 2025, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 598 pages 9798331329174 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

### Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

# SOCIETY OF PETROLEUM ENGINEERS ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2025. (8 VOLS)

Held 20-22 October 2025, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 5,456 pages 9798331328207 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$630.00

#### SPE EASTERN REGIONAL MEETING. 2025.

Held 28-30 October 2025, Wheeling, West Virginia, USA. Softcover 206 pages 9798331329594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$150.00

### Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE):

#### ANTEC. SPE TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION, 2025, (ANTEC 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-6 March 2025, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 1,526 pages 9798331327040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

### **SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:**

### **EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES AND MATERIALS FOR SECURITY AND DEFENCE 2025**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13678
Held 15-18 September 2025, Madrid, Spain. At Security + Defence.
Softcover 158 pages 9781510692954 Andraud, Chantal
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

### **ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS ON LIGHT PROPAGATION AND ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS VIII**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13669
Held 15-18 September 2025, Madrid, Spain. At Environmental Remote Sensing.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510692770 Stein, Karin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

#### HARD X-RAY, GAMMA-RAY, AND NEUTRON DETECTOR PHYSICS XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13621
Held 3-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 264 pages 9781510691506 Cherepy, Nerine J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND IMAGE ANALYSIS (ICCIIA 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13700
Held 16-18 May 2025, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 272 pages 9781510693494 Qiang, Yan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### OPTICS FOR EUV, X-RAY, AND GAMMA-RAY ASTRONOMY XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13626
Held 3-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At Astronomical Applications.
Softcover 400 pages 9781510691605 Gaskin, Jessica A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

# REMOTE SENSING OF CLOUDS AND THE ATMOSPHERE XXX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13668
Held 15-18 September 2025, Madrid, Spain. At Environmental Remote Sensing.
Softcover 332 pages 9781510692756 Kassianov, Evgueni I.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

# SENSORS AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN THE 1 GHZ TO 10 THZ BAND (2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13677
Held 15-18 September 2025, Madrid, Spain. At Security + Defence.
Softcover 134 pages 9781510692930 Salmon, Neil A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

#### SPACE SYSTEMS CONTAMINATION: PREDICTION, CONTROL, AND PERFORMANCE 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13628

Held 3-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At Astronomical Applications.

Softcover 272 pages 9781510691643 Soares, Carlos E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

# UV/OPTICAL/IR SPACE TELESCOPES AND INSTRUMENTS: INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND CONCEPTS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13623

Held 3-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At Astronomical Applications.

Softcover 406 pages 9781510691544 Arenberg, Jonathan W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

### X-RAY NANOIMAGING: INSTRUMENTS AND METHODS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13622

Held 3-7 August 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510691520 Chu, Yong S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$83.00

### Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA):

#### SMTA INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2025.

Held 19-23 October 2025, Rosemont, Illinois, USA. Softcover 597 pages 9798331329143

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$295.00

### **Tanger Ltd:**

#### METALLURGY AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 34TH 2025. (METAL 2025)

Held 21-23 May 2025, Brno, Czech Republic.

Softcover 630 pages 9798331329785

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### The Fiber Society:

# FIBER SOCIETY. FALL MEETING AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2025. SHAPING THE FUTURE WITH FIBERS: INNOVATION, INTEGRATION, AND IMPACT

Held 22-24 October 2025, Newark, Delaware, USA. Shaping the Future with Fibers: Innovation, Integration, and Impact.

Softcover 90 pages 9798331329808

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

### **VDE Verlag GmbH:**

# BIOLOGICAL INFORMATION AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (BIBE 2025)

Held 11-13 August 2025, Guiyang, China.

Softcover 282(approx) pages 9798331328979 Liu, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$199.00

#### ELEKTROMECHANISCHE ANTREBSSYSTEME. 2025. ELECTROMECHANICAL DRIVE SYSTEMS ETG-FACHBERICHT 177 \*\*\*SOME PAPERS IN GERMAN\*\*\*

ETG-Fachbericht 177

Held 8-9 October 2025, Munich, Germany.

Softcover 262 pages 9798331328986

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$295.00

# INNOVATIVE KLEINANTRIEBS- UND KLEINMOTORENTECHNIK. 2025. (IKMT 2025) INNOVATIVE SMALL DRIVES AND MOTORS

GMM-Fachbericht 111
Held 18-19 September 2025, Stuttgart, Germany.
Softcover 130 pages 9798331328993
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

# MIKROSYSTEMTECHNIK KONGRESS. 2025. MIKROELEKTRONIK/MIKROSYSTEMTECHNIK UND IHRE ANWENDUNGEN - NACHHALTIGKEIT UND TECHNOLOGIESOUVERANITAT

Held 27-29 October 2025, Duisburg, Germany. Softcover 540(approx) pages 9798331329013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

# POWER ELECTRONICS, INTELLIGENT MOTION, RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. 2025. (PCIM ASIA SHANGHAI 2025)

Held 24-26 September 2025, Shanghai, China. Softcover 596(approx) pages 9798331329020 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

### SPEECH COMMUNICATION. ITG CONFERENCE. 16TH 2025. ITG-FACHBERICHT 321

ITG-Fachbericht 321
Held 24-26 September 2025, Berlin, Germany.
Softcover 192 pages 9798331329006
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$280.00

# WIP Wirtschaft und Infrastruktur GmbH & Co Planungs-KG:

# PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. EUROPEAN. 42ND 2025. (EU PVSEC 2025) (6 VOLS)

Held 22-26 September 2025, Bilbao, Spain.
Softcover 3,518 pages 9798331329877 Yildiz, B. and Michaelsen, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$475.00